From:

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 5:35 PM

To: ResourcesTeam

Subject: FW: ADVANCE COPY (internal) & briefing update — Resources Sector Regulation (Productivity
Commission draft report) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: EMBARGOED-resources-draft.pdf

A very big thanks to you all!

From: MPW (Media, Publications & Web — Productivity Commission)

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 3:52 PM

To: Brennan, Michael_@pc.gov.au>; Gropp, Lisa_@pc.gov.au>; Davidson, Nina
@pc.gov.au>; Lattimore, Ralph_@pc.gov.au>; Cavar, Mary

@pc.gov.au>; @pc.gov.au>

Cc: MPW (Media, Publications & Web — Productivity Commission-@pc.gov.au>;_

@pc.gov.au>
Subject: ADVANCE COPY (internal) & briefing update — Resources Sector Regulation (Productivity Commission draft

report) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

The attached publication has been provided to the Treasurer, the Prime Minister, Minister for Resources, Water and
Northern Australia, the Assistant Minister to the PM and Cabinet and their respective departments today.

ADVANCE COPY - Resources Sector Regulation (draft report)
Under embargo until 12:15 am, Tuesday 24 March 2020

The attached Productivity Commission report is being publicly released at 12:15 am, Tuesday 24 March 2020.

This draft report has been prepared for further public consultation and input. The Commission will finalise its report
after these processes have taken place. Further details about the study are available from the Resources Sector

Regulation’s website.

The release schedule is as follows:
Advance copies provided to the Monday 16 March
(Draft Study Report) Treasurer, the Prime Minister, the
Minister for Resources, Water and
Northern Australia, the Assistant
Minister to the PM and Cabinet,
and their relevant departments

Advance copies to other relevant Wednesday 18 March
Ministers and departments

Briefing for advisers and Thursday 19 March
departmental officials to be via at 11.00 am
teleconference

Proposed public release Tuesday 24 March
at12.15am

Briefing for States and Territories Thursday 26 March



at 2.00 pm

Briefing to COAG Ministerial Date TBC
Resources Roundtable

Advance portfolio list

Portfolio/Minister Department/Agency
Treasurer The Treasury
Prime Minister Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Assistant Minister to the PM and Cabinet

Indigenous Australians

Resources, Water and Northern Australia Department of Industry, Science, Energy and
Industry, Science and Technology Resources

Finance Department of Finance

Agriculture, Drought and Emergency Management Department of Agriculture, Water and the

. Environment
Environment

Trade, Tourism and Investment Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (DFAT)

Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development and Communications

Adviser briefing update
With the current COVID-19 situation, the Commission will now hold this briefing via teleconference. For those who
have already indicated attendance we will provide dial-in details shortly. If you haven’t already, please rsvp

attendees tc-@gc.gov.au.

Briefing date: Thursday 19 March
Time: 11.00 am — 12.00 pm
Venue: via teleconference — details will be provided upon rsvp.

Regards,

Productivity Commission
Level 12, 530 Collins Street, Melbourne VIC 3000 | LB2 Collins Street East, Melbourne VIC 8003

03 9653- |_@pc.gov.au | www.pc.gov.au

¥ Follow @ozprodcom





